MONROE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
RICHARD A. RAMSAY, SHERTFF

September 9, 2013

City of Key West
Attn: Diane Cooper
P.O. Box 1409

Key West, FL 33041

Re: Interlocal Agreement — Shared Use of 800 MHz Radio System

To Whom It May Concern:

On behalf of Sheriff Ramsay, | am pleased to acknowledge the renewal of the Interlocal
Agreement for the shared use of the 800 MHZ trunked radio system for an additional

four (4) years through September 30, 2017.

Sincerely,

>

Michael D. Rice
Chief, Bureau of Administration
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